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TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager
FROM: Cody Field, Management Analyst I
Mike McCarthy, City Engineer
DATE: May 28", 2024
SUBJECT:

Update on Current Regional Transportation Issues and Priorities for 2025

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

As the 2025 legislative session approaches, transportation will be one of the critical issues for the
state and the region. Staff will provide an update on current transportation topics of interest and
priorities for 2025.

Staff will provide updates on the following topics:

ODOT funding issues and revenue

Preparing for the 2025 Legislative Session

Future TriMet Transit Planning (Forward Together 2.0)

Status of Washington County’s 2023 — 2028 MSTIP Funding Cycle
Update on other regional topics

Staff will also provide a summary of the recent Joint Policy Advisory Committee on Transportation
(JPACT) trip to Washington D.C., taking place May 13™ through May 17,

ATTACHMENTS:

- PowerPoint Presentation (TBD)



